



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: martyn.willsher@amplifyenergy.com

March 15, 2024

Mr. Martyn Willsher
President and Chief Executive Officer
Amplify Energy Corp.
111 Ocean Boulevard, Suite 1240
Long Beach, CA 90802

**CPF 5-2021-054-CAO
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Willsher:

On October 4, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Beta Offshore, a subsidiary of Amplify Energy Corp., a Corrective Action Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order. Item 6 of the Order had initially required Amplify Energy to conduct a root cause failure analysis (RCFA) and submit a final report to PHMSA. However, this obligation is no longer applicable to Amplify Energy, as the National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) has taken custody of the 10-foot joint of pipe that failed and carried out the RCFA.¹

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

¹ <https://www.nts.gov/investigations/Pages/DCA22FM001.aspx>

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
Rick Armstrong, Pipeline Superintendent, Amplify Energy Corp., via email at
rick.armstrong@amplifyenergy.com